Re: Postponement Request: NPA-2024-0025.01, C14-2024-0032 - applicant agrees to
postponement request, but limited to 2 weeks to 9/26/24 Council meeting

Danielle Buckley
Tue 9/10/2024 3:18 PM

To:Meredith, Maureen <Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov>

Cc:David Hartman <dhartman@dbcllp.com>;LEIGH ZIEGLER <;cbwidaho <; Harden, Joi <Joi.Harden@austintexas.gov>;
Thomas, Eric <Eric. Thomas@austintexas.gov>;Hadri, Cynthia

<Cynthia.Hadri@austintexas.gov>

Hello,

Thank you for the quick response. We will agree to the 2 week postponement (postponing until the
September 26 City Council meeting) if that is all the applicant is willing to allow.

Thank you for your help in this.

Best,
Danielle

On Tue, Sep 10, 2024 at 12:54 PM Meredith, Maureen <Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov> wrote:

David:
Thank you for letting us know.

Maureen

From: David Hartman <dhartman@dbcllp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Meredith, Maureen <Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov>

Cc: LEIGH ZIEGLER cbwidaho <; Danielle Buckley ; Harden, Joi <Joi.Harden@austintexas.gov>;
Thomas, Eric <Eric. Thomas@austintexas.gov>; Hadri, Cynthia <Cynthia.Hadri@austintexas.gov>
Subject: RE: Postponement Request: NPA-2024-0025.01, C14-2024-0032 - applicant agrees to
postponement request, but limited to 2 weeks to 9/26/24 Council meeting

Good afternoon:

On behalf of the applicant we are OK with a postponement by OHAN/Oak Hill NPCT and
understand that City Council will approve a postponement by neighborhood pursuant to Council
policy to grant the first postponement request submitted by neighborhood. However, we are
opposed to the length of the postponement request by OHAN/Oak Hill NPCT of 4 weeks to Oct.
10, and the applicant will only agree to a reasonable 2 week postponement of these cases from
Sept. 12 to the Sept. 26 City Council meeting.
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Best, David

David Hartman

Partner
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303 Colorado, Suite 2300
Austin, TX 78701
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bio
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transmissionfinferror,fyoufarefadvisedfthatfanyfdisclosure,fcopying fdistribution,forftheftakingfoffanyfactionfinfreliancefuponfthisfcommunicationforfanyfattached
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From: Meredith, Maureen <Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 2:38 PM

To: David Hartman <dhartman@dbcllp.com>

Cc: LEIGH ZIEGLER ; cbwidaho ; Danielle Buckley ; Harden, Joi <Joi.Harden@austintexas.gov>;
Thomas, Eric<Eric.Thomas@austintexas.gov>; Hadri, Cynthia <Cynthia.Hadri@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Postponement Request: NPA-2024-0025.01, C14-2024-0032

David:
Please see the postponement request from the Oak Hill NPCT from September 12, 2024 CC

hearing to the Oct. 10, 2024 CC hearing. Please let us know if you are OK with this postponement
request.

Danielle: The memo and postponement request will be uploaded to the City Council website but
will not be in an “updated” staff case report. Once the staff case reports are uploaded to the City
Council website they cannot be updated; however, any additional correspondence we receive will
be posted as a separate document on the website.

Maureen
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From: Danielle Buckley

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 2:28 PM

To: Meredith, Maureen <Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov>

Cc: LEIGH ZIEGLER ; cbwidaho

Subject: Postponement Request: NPA-2024-0025.01, C14-2024-0032

Hello Maureen,

| am reaching out on behalf of the Oak Hill Neighborhood Planning Contact Team (OHNPCT) and
the Oak Hill Association of Neighborhoods (OHAN) to request a postponement of Case Number:
NPA-2024-0025.01 and C14-2024-0032. These are listed as agenda items 85 and 86 on the City
Council agenda for September 12, 2024. We appreciate a postponement until at least October 10 if
that is possible.

Please include the following attachment in the Staff Case reports for City Council, which expands on
the reason for this request.

Thank you,
Danielle Buckley

210-771-2319
OHNPCT and OHAN Board Member
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